Fya, pls.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA; Procurement Committee; Muhammad Sohail Khan /
Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Subject: Item # 1

Item # 1: Approval for Provide & Supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine

Discussion: Mr. Hanif briefed the tender proceeding, he informed that six bidders collected the tender
document and all of them participated in the tender.

Decision: The committee approved the award of Supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine to
three lowest evaluated bidder M/s Al-Wagad Enterprises, M/s Faisal Trading Corporation and M/s M Ali
& Bros on itemized bases totaling at Rs.122,215 inclusive of sales tax.

M/s Al-Wagad Enterprises M/s Faisal Trading Corporation M/s M. Ali & Bros

62,220.00 18,480.00 22.872.00
10,577.40 3.141.60 3.888.24
72,797.40 21,621.60 26,760.24

Itemized Total Rs. 103,572.00
17% GST Rs. 18,642.96
Itemized Grand Total Amount (Inclusive of GST) Rs. 122,214.96

Attendance:

Dr. Nasri Touheed
Syed Jehanzeb
Haris Quershi
Ahmed Ali Khan
Syed Fahim uddin
Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Muhammad Hanif

Nou,swNE

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus



Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: PC Agenda items, June 13, 2015

Dear Jehanzeb,

Please find the attachments regarding the appended below item to be discussed in PC-A
meeting being held on June 13, 2015

1. Approval for Provide & Supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine

Thank you,
Sohail.



